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joyce roberts

From: "Albert Legge" <a.legge@eastlink.ca>
Date: Tuesday, May 17,2016 2:11 PM
To: "Joyce Roberts" <lenajroberts@eastlink.ca>

Subject:  Broughton's Funeral Home & Memorial Chapel - Mobile Edition
July 3, 1918 - June 21, 2015

Passed peacefull;y away at The CallingWood Downs Seniors Complex,
Clarkes Beach on Sunday, June 21, 2015 Henry C. Morris of Cupids,
aged 96 years.

Predeceased by his parents, Samuel & Sarah (nee Grover) Morris, wife,

Rose (nee Johnston), sister, Emily, brothers, Robert, Frederick & George.

Leaving to mourn with fond and loving memories sons, Robert (Rosalind)& George
(Marilyn), daughters, Iris (Irving), Marion (Michael) & Carolyn (Dale), 12 grandchildren &
17 great grandchildren , also a a number of other relatives and friends.

Cremation has taken place.
There will be no visitation.

Funeral to take place on Saturday, June 27, 2015 at 2:00 P.M. from Broughton's Memorial
Chapel, Brigus.

Donations in his memory may be made to the Janeway.

Sent from my iPhone

6/10/2016



